Tonasket City Council
Agenda
Tuesday, May 25, 2021
7:00 PM
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID# 874 3002 9511
PHONE # 1-253-215-8782
Please wear your mask!

Mayor and City Council will be present in the Council Room/audience on Zoom
(If the public contacts the City Clerk prior to the Friday before Council they may
be allowed to attend the meeting in person—there will be a limit of 5 people
besides the Mayor and Council, and staff, to be allowed in the Council Room)

1) Call to Order

2) Roll Call

3) Approval of Agenda

4) Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting
5) Public Comment

6) Unfinished Business
a) Review of Personnel Policy — 15 minutes

7) Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

8) New Business

a) Ordinance #824 Budget Amendment Action Item

b) Approve quote for Youth Center Project Action Item

c) Approve removing tree from in front of Pool Bathhouse and approval of quote
Action Item

d) Poppy Day Proclamation

e) Request for a drive through Chief Tonasket Park graduation party Action
Item

9) Miscellaneous and correspondence

10)Adjournment



Minutes of the Regular Tonasket City Council Meeting Tuesday, May 11, 2021

**DRAFT**
Present: Mayor Kriner and Councilmembers Levine, McMillan, and Ritter
Staff: Attwood, Johnson, Miller and Danison

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
Roll call was done and Councilmembers Weddle and Alexander were not present.

Motion to excuse Councilmembers Weddle and Alexander from this meeting. M/McMillan,
S/Ritter. Carried 3:0

Motion to approve the agenda. M/Ritter, S/Levine. Carried 3:0.

George Frank- Proposal for Property South of US Armed Forces Legacy. George Frank
presented Council with a proposal to utilize the piece of property just south of the Legacy site.
They want to put a military scene that would be visible from Highway 97. Superintendent
Johnson said that the City has an old catch basin that could possible be used. Councilmember
Ritter suggested that the current lease they have with the City could be amended to include this.

It will need to be approved by Attorney Mick Howe before moving forward. Mayor Kriner stated
it will be put on the next meetings agenda to discuss further and possibly take action.

Public Comment — none

Kurt Danison report
¢ Congratulate Councilmember Levine on the City being awarded money for the Perfect
Passage.
¢ Planning Commission will be meeting next week to work on making changes to the
zoning code and feedback is needed from the Council.
e Is working on submitting the Shoreline Master Program to the State.
* Congratulate the community on passing the Park and Rec levy.

Unfinished Business - none
Department Head Reports

Johnson Report
* Been cleaning up the Cemetery.
¢ Planted new trees for Arbor Day.
* Pool will be possibly filled starting next week.
» Started sweeping streets.

Attwood Report — none

Hawley Report
* Deputies are being equipped with body cameras.
¢ Councilmember Levine asked if they will be doing National Night Out with Officers and
Hawley said they haven’t gotten it planned yet.
® Asked for advance notice on events happening in the City.

Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

Levine
¢ Capital budget was funded for the Perfect Passage.
* OCOG didn’t have a quorum so there was no meeting.
e Getting ready for the pool to open and excited for the Tonasket Rodeo.

McMillan

e Farmer’s Market will be having a plant sale on Saturday and they are doing a good job
controlling traffic.



Ritter

e Asked Attorney Howe for a Resolution for the Extended Cares request for support
animals. Planner Danison will be going over this with Planning Commission. At this time
they can bring the animals in daily but cannot house them there.

* Has heard concerns about how the City plows snow in front of the CCC.

¢ Asked when Shawn Bensing, Public Works new employee will be introduced.

¢ When will the Council be having their retreat? It was decided to have it on June 19
from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm in the Council room and they will order pizzas.

Mayor
* Attorney Crandall hasn’t heard back from the manufacturer about the City Hall Roof.
* There has been an issue with the pool and it will need to be fixed before the pool opens.
Volunteers will be making the repairs.
* Hope to open the pool the 1** or 2" week in June with swim lessons and lap swims only
because of meeting the COVID restrictions of a 6° distance.
* The High School is asking to put up Senior class picture banners.

Motion to allow the High School to put banners of the graduating Seniors on the poles in
M/McMillan, S/Levine. Carried 3:0.

town.

New Business

Motion to approve the final payment to Central Washington Asphalt in the amount of

$21,727.90 contingent on approval from T-O Engineers and Central Washington Asphalt.

M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 3:0.

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-09 authorizing an Airport Land Lease Agreement with
Eric Dye. M/Levine, S/Ritter. Carried 3:0.

Motion to approve the minutes of the revious meeting, the April Payroll 10688-10703 and
Direct Deposit Run 4/28/21) $40,458.51 and May Bills (10687, 10704-10742 & 3 EFT
payments 5/11/2021) $47,734.02. M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 3:0.

Miscellaneous and Correspondence — none

There being no further business the meeting was declared adjourned at 8:02 pm.

Deniece Miller, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer



Council Memo
Tuesday, May 25, 2021

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID# 874 3002 9511
PHONE # 1-253-215-8782
Please wear your mask!

Mayor and City Council will be present in the Council Room/audience on Zoom
(If the public contacts the City Clerk prior to the Friday before Council they may
be allowed to attend the meeting in person—there will be a limit of 5 people
besides the Mayor and Council, and staff, to be allowed in the Council Room)

TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: City Clerk-Treasurer

The review of the Personnel Policy is on the agenda again. Please bring your copy of
the policy to council.

Ordinance #824 is a budget amendment pertaining to the increase in wages and
benefits for City employees. Suggested Motion: | move to adopt Ordinance #824 a
budget amendment.

Two quotes are included for the work on the Youth Center. One of the quotes, the one
from 509 Quality Property Maintenance, has revised written on it. The quote had to be
revised to compete on even ground with the quote from Lawrence Construction. That is
due to the installation of the Hardie Board Siding which will require battens. Suggested
Motion: | move to accept the quote from in the amount
of for the Youth Center Project.

The tree that is in front of the Swim Pool bathhouse is creating problems. It is messy
and a lot of the leaves and winged seeds fly into the swim pool area. Three quotes have
been received to remove the tree. Suggested Motion: | move to remove the maple
tree in front of the swim pool bathhouse and accept the quote

from in the amount of to remove
the tree.

The Poppy Day Proclamation will be read.

A request has been received for a drive through Chief Tonasket Park graduation party.
Currently, | do not have any more information. | am hoping someone will be available to
attend the meeting to answer your questions. Suggested Motion: | support/do not
support, the use of Chief Tonasket Park for a drive through graduation party on




Ordinance No. 824

AN ORDINANCE of the City of Tonasket,
Washington, amending the 2021 Budget
Ordinance #819 and Budget Amendment #823.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Tonasket adopted the budget for the 2021,
Ordinance #819 and Budget Amendment #823; and

WHEREAS, a letter of Agreement between the Teamsters Local Union No. 760 and the City of
Tonasket was approved at the March 23, 2021 City Council meeting increasing union employees
wages by 1.75% and applied to all applications with an additional 50 cents per hour for the
Utility Clerk, all to be retroactive to 1/1/21, and also shall make payment for annual membership
in Life Flight on behalf of each employee in the amount of $59, and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution 2021-08 declaring Department Head Benefits
and salaries/benefits to be tied to collective bargaining agreements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
TONASKET, WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1. The wages will be as stated on the attached amended wages form for 2021 and effective
1/1/2021.

Section 2. The Life Flight benefit on behalf of each employee will be effective 1/1/2021.

This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage by the Council, approval by the
Mayor and five days after publication as required by law.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this day of ,2021.
APPROVED:
Marylou Kriner, Mayor
ATTEST:

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael Howe, City Attorney



January 1, 2021.
Mayor

Councilmembers
(current)

Judge

Clerk-Treasurer

2021 Wages as of 1-1-2021 amended 3-23-2021
The following wages for employees of the City of Tonasket are hereby fixed as follows to commence
(Does not include longevity)

$650.00 per month

$75 per regular meeting
& $75 per one extra council meeting per month

$170.56 per month

27.23 per hour

Utility Clerk/Court Clerk

16.07 per hour

Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

City Superintendent

19.83 per hour

27.23 per hour

#2 Asst. Superintendent $24.67 per hour

#3 W/S/St Maintenance  $21.10 per hour

#4 Position Maint. $18.85 per hour

Amended Wages
27.71 per hour

16.86 per hour

20.28 per hour

these
27.71 per hour per
centages
may
change
25.10 per hour accord.
’ to
certs.
and job
21.47 per hour descrip.

19.18 per hour
March - October

Nov - Feb

Current Expense Fund

Current Expense Fund
Current Expense Fund

30% Current Exp. Fund
35% Water Fund
35% Sewer Fund

10% Judicial

16% Current Expense
37% Water Fund
37% Sewer Fund

5% Judicial/Current Exp.
30% Current Expense
5% Cemetery Operating
30% Water Fund

30% Sewer Fund

15% City Street
50% Water Fund
35% Sewer Fund

15%City Street
42.5% Water Fund
42.5% Sewer Fund

15% City Street
35% Water Fund
50% Sewer Fund

15% Park

15% Cemetery
20% Street

25% Water

25% Sewer

30% City Street
35% Water Fund



35% Sewer Fund

Seasonal position $15.50 per hour 75% Park
25% Cemetery

Extra labor, overtime, and time worked in the Parks & Cemetery by the Public Works Dept.min. wage
up to $27.71 per hour. Also, includes the City Street Fund, Water Fund & Sewer Fund.

The rates above do not include the longevity pay.

The Public Works Department, full time employees will receive $25 per day for on call time on weekends
and holidays. Then they will receive a minimum of 2 hours at time and one-half for inspection of the
water and sewer systems on the weekends and holidays.



Tonasket Youth Center

Bid Proposal

Prepared by: Elysia Nelson Signature: A ﬂl,b | L/.)@\/\

Prepared for: City of Tonasket Date: 04/29/21

Elysia Nelson 2193 Tonasket Havillah Rd Oroville, WA
CO-Owner 509-485-2020

509 Quality Property Maintenance LLC 509gpm@gmail.com



509 Quality Property Maintenance

04/25/2021 2193 Tonasket Havillah Rd Oroville, WA
Elysia Nelson 509-485-2020
General Construction Owner 509gpm@gmail.com

Bid for: Tonasket Youth Center at Tonasket, WA 98855

Dear City of Tonasket

We’re thrilled that you’re considering 509 Quality Property Maintenance LLC to manage the construction of
the Tonasket Youth Center. We've reviewed the project specifications and ate excited about the prospect of

working with you.

Attached please find a completed bid proposal for the Tonasket Youth Center in Tonasket, WA. After
carefully reviewing the project’s specifications, we’ve broken down the scope, process, cost, projected
timeline of completion, and all other expectations in an effort to help you make the best hiring decision

possible for your project.
The information below is designed to give you a comprehensive overview of 509 Quality Property

Maintenance LLC’s proposed approach to the management of your project, but of course if you have any
questions, you can feel free to contact Elysia Nelson at 509-485-2020 with any questions you may have.

We look forward to hearing from you!

Best,
T\‘" & j A
' 7 VA
(;PLU -M»J&/ VN
Elysia Nelson
Co-Owner

509 Quality Property Maintenance LLC

BID PROPOSAL



PROJECT SCOPE

Project Summary

The project will be broken down into two different focuses. Fitst is the hatdy boatd siding
installed over existing siding. Replacing bad siding with CDX ot OSB. The second patt of
the project will be painting the extetior.

Procedural Expectations

During the instillation the hardy board siding any debtis will be placed in the back of trucks
and ot our trailer for removal at the end of each workday. The site will be free of major
debtis. Duting the painting process the same procedutes will upheld leaving no to minimal
debtis behind at the end of each day.

Project Owner Expectations

During the workday a yellow caution tape will be up and around the petimeter of the
building for the safety of the public while we ate working on the project. If allowable by the
city I would prefer the caution tape to remain in place for the duration of the project. Access
to the building during working hours just tell any of the wotkets on site so that way they
know you are there. If at all possible, we would like to use the facility for restroom use and
water if allowable if not I need direction on whete a porta potty can be located for my

employees.

Materials and Services Not Included

This proposal covers only the labor, services, matetials, and goods outlined herein.

Paint, rollers, brushes, trim boards, vents for the bathroom, bathroom fans, nails, vapor bartier, caulk, gutters,
and electrical wire nuts. The break down is in the materials list for details.

Change order will be needed for anything that arises out of the original scope and or lack of enough hardy
boatd for the siding that is provided by the city and any major changes in lumber prices.

BID PROPOSAL



EXISTING CONDITIONS

Elysia Nelson and Joseph Calus made a preliminary worksite evaluation on 04/12/2021 .

Tower removal from

facia Disconnect bolts from Facia
Sprinkler Valves Disconnect from siding
PUD Meter Disconnect from siding

Light Fixtures all sides of
the building Disconnect and reconnect

Light on south side of
building removal Disconnect and no reconnect

509 Quality Property
Maintenance LLC

509 Quality Property
Maintenance LLC

City of Tonasket — Can be worked
out but would need an
agreement

509 Quality Property
Maintenance LLC

509 Quality Property
Maintenance LLC

509 Quality Property Maintenance LLC is not responsible for the remediation of any existing conditions
discovered after commencement of the project, not for any delays that occut as a result. In the event of such
a discovery of previously unfound existing conditions, 509 Quality Property Maintenance LLC will work with
The City of Tonasket to determine the scope of extra work, costs involved with remedying the existing

conditions, and a date for payment through a written Change Otder.

BID PROPOSAL



PROJECT COSTS

Required Materials

6X1
3X1

8in

6in thin
30 gal
10

8

2

N NN

5gal

MATERIAL
Belly Band Back
Belly Band Back
Z Metal Drip
Facia Rough Cut

Pro Trim Up Corners, Windows, and
Doors

Two Coats Paint Exterior

Exterior Calk

Paint brushes, rollers and pan

Boxes Ring Shank Sheeting Nails 2 1/8
Vapor Barrier

Box Electrical Wire Nuts

Fans in Bathroom w/vents

Bathroom Ducting

Gutters 30ft Plus Down Spout

Drip Metal Edge Red

Primer Exterior

Amount
138ft
48ft
186ft
66ft

3571t
3.000sq ft coverage

3,000sq ft

20ft

30ft plus 1
200ft
1000ft

TOTAL
$23%.00
$57.00
$89.00
$255.00

$484.00
$1,238.00
$31.00
$265.00
$187.00
$127.00
$1.00
$132.00
$44.00
$110.00
$453.00
$94.00

TOTAL MATERIALS $3,806.00

BID PROPOSAL



PROJECT COSTS

Required Labor

LABOR RATE TOTAL
Installation of Siding Prevailing Wage $7.800.00
Painting, Bathroom Vents, and Gutters Prevailing Wage $7,200.00
Total: $15,000.00

BID PROPOSAL



PROJECT COSTS

Miscellaneous

# ITEM TOTAL
NA NA
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS
Totals
Materials Total $3,806.00
Labor Total $15,000.00
Miscellaneous Total 0.00
SUBTOTAL $18,806.00
Tax Rate (%) 8.4%
Total Tax $1,579.70

TOTAL $20,385.70

TAXES, PERMITS, BONDS, AND FEES: Bid estimate includes all applicable state taxes, permits, bonds,
and fees, as required by all legal authorities at the location of the project.

UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS: City of Tonasket agrees to pay all costs arising from unforeseen issues
such as unsafe or illegal conditions, poor weather conditions, rot or mold, inspector requirements, overlooked
conditions, and identifying and removing hazardous materials (such as lead paint or asbestos) after the project
has begun. If such circumstances arise, 509 Quality Property Maintenance LLC will work with the City of
Tonasket to determine the scope of extra work, costs involved with remedying the unforeseeable conditions,
and a date for payment through a written Change Ordet. This bid is good for two months from the date on
the last page due to lumber price increases.

BID PROPOSAL



PAYMENT TERMS

Payment shall be made incrementally according to the schedule laid out below. All payments should be made
via check/direct deposit/wire transfer to the order of 509 Quality Property Maintenance LLC.

PAYMENT AMOUNT TO BE PAID
Upon completion first week of project
Initial Payment $7,000.00 work
Payment #2 NA
Payment #3 NA

Final Payment COD Cash on Delivery/Work finished

RELEVANT DOCUMENTATION

Construction projects are a big undertaking and include many different teams, processes, and moving patts.
As such, it’s important to know who the point of authotity is for any given process on the worksite. Below is
a list of the necessary processes involved in the completion of Tonasket Youth Center as well as the person in

charge of each team.

TEAM POINT OF AUTHORITY CONTACT

509-560-0336
509-485-2020
Owner On Site

On Site

Elysia Nelson
Joseph Calus (Jody) Owner

BID PROPOSAL



WORK SCHEDULE

Elysia Nelson has reviewed the specifications and necessary materials for the completion of the Tonasket
Youth Center and has drawn up a proposed timeline of work that is as follows:

DEADLINE DATE
Project Start Within one day of notice of approval
Siding Install Phase#1 Completed within 14 workdays after project start
Painting, bathroom vents & Gutters Phase
#2 Completed within 28 workdays after project start
Project Completion Within 28 workdays of project start at the latest

LIMITED LIABILITY: Contractor will not be held liable for delays to work schedule caused by project
owner, permit approvals, poor weather conditions, and/or any circumstances beyond the contractor’s

control.

The undersigned, having carefully examined and thoroughly perused specifications for the above named
project, and become fully familiar with all conditions affecting the work required by those specifications,
hereby proposes to provide all materials, labor, services, etc. required theteby for the base bid sum of
$20,385.70.

aTHEENA
(i,/tu ;\LG\\%QJL%/\ _04/29/2021____

[Signo‘rurﬁ [Date]
Elysia Nelson

BID PROPOSAL



00°004 00089'}

00'sce 00°089'}
00'09€'E
000800}

00'sch 00'0¥0'S

00'Sce 00ov8

STIVIdALYIN VLol

000lLe

000lcC

000le

000le

000ole

000lc

ALV

9l

(14

ve

‘ALD

‘uonnjos Ajuo auyy si As|jeA 8U3 JO WIOROQ BY) WIOI) [BAOWS] MOUS JUB)SUOD “dn Pjing MOUS WOl S8nss| ainjny 1oy Ajueiiem oN ‘Buiisixe
yorew jeyy s1annb ojyse|d aAIe08l ||IM JOUWI0ISNO PIG SIY1 U] “pajonb jou [elsjew jo adAy Jey; ‘AojeA a|ddy Jo epelwepAH oy Auedwoo
e Aq pejeoligey A|qissod Jennb |ejolswitlod [BoW e 35966Nns oAN NSB) SIY} 819|d W02 0] 8]910U0D SACLWISI IO UlRIp 1es|o 03 8|qisuodsal
Jou Jojoelu00 ‘adid ulep 8y} ul s3o0d 8l 8lay] I0joeuo) Ag peijddns [elsjew eIl UM ‘SUOIED0] € Ul SBOUBIIUS 1A SIspnb aoe|d

‘uolnjos Ajuo sy s| As||eA aU} JO WI0NRO] 8] WIOJ) [BAOLWISI MOUS
JuejsuoQ Joos uo arsymAue senssi ainjnj Joj Ajueiiem oN ‘wajqold e aq 03 Bujob sAkemie aie uoieoo| suo o Buidwnp sAa||eA abig|
8y ‘Buiyihisns Joadsul pue dn usyybn jjm oA “J0joeUOD Ag paljddns [elslew 81| Yum ‘Pepssu se Bulyse|) Jool aoe|dal pue 10adsu|

'2011d Ul pspnjoul Jou “jiom jo @doas uj paiyioads Jou ‘susyeq ainbai Aew Buipig “spieoq wi) e soe|dal pue sAowey

"$8J0ND) UO J03}481 10U p|NoYS ‘sAoWal 0] Sk aules
8y} 89 pjnom 3500 ay "BuIpls 8y} ||BISUl UsY) puUB JBY) JoA0 3aAAL ‘Bulp|ing 8y Uo SI jey) | L-L-1 Bunsixe ayj |lBU-81 0} UOJJEPUSWILIOOS
Awi sty ‘Bujyesys ou yyum Buiuwiely 193usd U0 100} Z 8ABY NOA "801d Uj papnjoul Jou iom jo adoos ul paiioads jou ‘'suspeq allnbal
Aew Buipig 'Buipig pieog aipieH apiaoid |[im A1 ) JeAo Buipis mau |jejsul pue deim ¥aAk) s|qeyiesiq [lelsul pue | L-1-] ||e |leu-ay

(930N Aempi|y @8s) Jojoenuo) Aq paiiddns ‘A0 Ag ussoyo [euisiew Yyym ‘Buip|ing einus uo elose) soejdal pue aAoway

passalppe paau [|IM 3JoM Jayun) Auy ‘papasu
41 x0q 1yBi| uo 1eA00 onyseld Joold Jeyream [[e3sul pue poomAld Upm Ul [l (1M @A “Bulpling 1o apIs Yinos uo Bujume paiybi| snowsy

NOILLdIMOSHA

*239|dwWwod 0} SjelSjewW pue swi} alow “IoMm elixd alinbal Aew pue loge| 1o pue sjelsjew o

@ouemojje ue sajealpul (ysuis)se) , uy “(ysus)se) , ue Aq payiew ssajun paxiy ate sao1id ||y "Aue y1 uew sad inoy sad 00 0L$ 1€ JOge| PUE S|BLISIEW Ul 9oUBISLIP du3 pabieyd
2q |!Mm pue 939|dwiod 0} 3|NPaYDS B} Ul SWi} S10W pue YIom ei3xe aiinbail [|Im siapio sbuey) "sanued jje Aq panoidde ssajun sapeiBdn Jo siapio [e1oads ou ‘|jejsul jo
awiy ayj Je mau ‘Ajeso| paseyoaind swisy }o03s Ul aq ||Im Slelisjew || "papn|oul si 910N siy} Ul paqLiosap yiom Ajup “yiom jo uondiuosap e Aq umop uasoiq s1 9j0np sy L

}10/W 40 8doog :NV1d
1202/92/v :31vda

W09 UOJoNIISUOOUBBOURY 0@ OIUI

6262-9.t (60S) :@uoyd

77886 YM ‘9I1A010
Jleday 18)usD YINoA 18¥seuo | L06 Xog Od

Jodseuo] jo Ayo 0717 ‘SIDIAYIS NOILONYLSNOD JONTHMYT

d43N0LsSND HOLOVALNOD



S8ELL LY
G6LEL'E
66'GEL'S
16'6EZ'8E
L6'6SL'L  $ 00080°'LE

00°009'} -
16'926'C -
00’841 00089°L
00'080°L 00'02.'9

H B B H H

Iviol
%58 XVL Juspisald ‘|| ®duaime] Yaqoy
GNOE 2 INZINIDVNYIN ...,M[:).
vLoLans . f \n
SIVLOL WAL 3NN iISSANISNG JNOA 404 NOA MNVHL

jnoA yueyy nok woudy Buieay o} piemioy ool pue piq o} Aunuoddo sy} oABY 0} pejioxe ale apA ‘1l LBIS oM 82U0 qof B aAes|
Luop apA "o|qejleAe 8q ||IM 8m pue sqol 81dnod e ysiuly 0] 8ABY | "SAEP (Z| 10} 3SB pjnom | ‘g Wiyl aul| 1oeljuo) sy Jed "Ajjusiing qof
Buipis |jaued sipleH e uo aie pue [spowsy AseiqiT 9[|IA0IO BY3 PIP SAA om Jo adAy siyy Ul ozijeloeds oym si010eIU00 Aljusdied ale sapn
peses(al [IJUn %G snujw uona|dwod uo |euly ‘Juied am 810§aq %0¢ ‘S|EISIBW SN|d UMOP 9%(G 0] 3SE pjnom am paydesde si piq 4|
‘soses|al Aiessooau ||e Jo Joold yym soueideoode |eul) jo aiep Jeye sAep Qg Jo poliad e 1oy
JUnoule JoBIIUOD 8Y} JO 9%(| Ulelals Aew noA ‘puoq ayj Jo haj| Ul Jo puoq adouewlopad e ysiuln) o} 8aibe | /| wWsall aul| '1oB1JUOD 8y} Jod
[BLIB)W pue swil yum siepio abueyo Bumiwgns Aq passalppe aq UBD )l papesau SI YI0M [BUOIIPPE J|
Buipjoyeog/yijuep
‘qof Jo uopa|dwiod uodn paljje} oq ||Im |[Iq [BLSjEW |BUY 8Y L
‘aseyound alojeq pled pasu ||IM Japlo [elslew [enjoe sy (sjonD Aempiy payoene eoes) ABMpIp Wolj 810nD a4y Yyym dn ysjew |jim pue
pabbo| pue pexoel) aq ||m sidieoal |ellsle|y ‘|elIS}ew 8y} uo pade|d aq [|Im dn sjiew ou ‘Ajijiqe|leAR pue S1S09 |BlI8JBW UO Sesesioul Ajlep
JUBISU0D DY} YYAA "Wy 9X| Jo pessul yx| Buisn Ag s31s09 Jno pinod noA ing ‘47 ueyy siow 00’000 L$ AlyBnos si Wiy sipleH S|EUSIB

0oole 8
"Bulysixs &1 swoolyieq yiog Ul suej 1sneyxe aoe|dey

000lLc ce

"2014d Ul papnjoul Jou ‘Ylom Jo adoos sy Ul 10U SI S100p Jo Bunuied “Apoq
S} U0 J0j0D | ‘WiLI} BY} UO 10J0D | ‘Ajuo s10]00 g "sso|b-jwiss Jousixs ‘Juled yseg-1|-oq (s10]09 10 Moid |Im A1D) Blose) pue Bulpis juled



Midway Building Supply
132 Clarkson Mill Road
PO Box 447

509-486-2888

FOMNASKET - OROVILLE - REPUBLIC

Tonasket, WA 98855-0447

AR

QUOTE

2104-004566

PAGE 1 OF 2

SOLD TO JOB ADDRESS ACCOUNT JOB
ROB LAWRENCE ROB LAWRENCE ’ LAWRENCR 0
PO Box 901 PO Box 901 CREATED ON 04/27/2021
Oroville WA 98844-0901 (?_/rgv;”ge%;w/\ 98844-0901 EXPIRES ON 04/28/2021
BRANCH 1000
CUSTOMER PO#
STATION REMS5
CASHIER BOBBY
Thank You! SALESPERSON
ORDER ENTRY BOBBY
MODIFIED BY
[them Description D | Quantity | UM Price Per Amount
| HARDI
l SOITEM 4/4 X 2 HARDI N 11 EA 8.7600 EA 8.76
i SOITEM 5/4 X 6 HARDI N 50 | EA 29.8700 EA 1493.50
l SOITEM 5/4 X 4 HARDI N 25 { EA 27.8900 EA 697.25
: SOITEM 5/4 X 8 HARDI N 20 | EA 39.3700 EA 787.40
; SOITEM 5/4 X 10 HARDI N 61 EA 51.6300 EA 309.78
1 6111794 FABRAL WL1 WALL LITE 10'6 CLR: 15 1 EA 12.7940 EA 191.91
i SOITEM CUSTOM L 6 X 1 WITH DRIP N 18 | EA 14.4500 EA 260.10
i 5000534 TYVEK HOUSE WRAP 9X100 2 | EACH 140.4563| EACH 280.91
% 1002659 WHITE ALEX PLUS CAULK (N) N 121 TB 2.7900 T8 33.48
771966 1G EXT BL S/G BW PAINT&PRIMER 11 CN 36.8910 CN 36.89
‘ HARDI 409998
LP
i 8217346 4/4X2 LP OSB SMART TRIM 16' 11 EA 7 7454 EA 7.75
; 1006992 5/4X6 LP OSB SMART TRIM 16' 44 | EA 21,6675 EA 953.37
} 1006991 5/4X4 LP OSB SMART TRIM 16 22 | EA 17.0550 EA 375.21
1006993 5/4X8 LP OSB SMART TRIM 16' 18 | EA 29.7113 EA 534.80
: 1006994 5/4X10 LLP OSB SMART TRIM 16’ 51 EA 50.4972 EA 252.49
: 6111794 FABRAL WL1 WALL LITE 10'6 CLR: 15 | EA 12.7940 EA 191.91
SOITEM L FLASHING 6 X 1 WITH DRIP N 18 | EA 14.4500 A 260.10
5000534 TYVEK HOUSE WRAP 9X100 2 | EACH 140.4563| EACH 280.91
1002659 WHITE ALEX PLLUS CAULK (N) . N 12 1 TB 27900 B 33.48
. Subtotal
Sales Tax
Total

Buyer:

Signature




AIDWAY

BUILDING SUPPLY

TONASKET - OROVILLE - REPUBLIC

Midway Building Supply
132 Clarkson Mill Road
PO Box 447
Tonasket, WA 98855-0447
509-486-2888

LT

QUOTE
2104-004566 PAGE 2 OF 2
SOLD TO JOB ADDRESS ACCOUNT JOB
ROB LAWRENCE ROB LAWRENCE LAWRENCR 0
PO BI(I)X 901 (P)O Box 901 CREATED ON 04/27/2021
Oroville WA 98844-0901 roville WA 98844-0901 i
476.2929 EXPIRES ON 04/28/2021
BRANCH 1000
CUSTOMER PO#
STATION REMS5
CASHIER BOBBY
Thank You! SALESPERSON
ORDER ENTRY BOBBY
MODIFIED BY
Item Description [ D [ Quantity [ um [ Price I Per I Amount
771966 1G EXT BL S/G BW PAINT&PRIMER 11 CN 36.8910 CN 36.89
LP 2,926.91
Subtotal 7,026.89
OKAN 8.40%| Sales Tax 590.26
Total 7.617.15

Buyer:

Signature




e R R 3

: Do you or someone you
know need a contractor?

T G You Home Post ~ “Quality You Can Depend On”

Lawrence Construction Services, LLC 4

Proudly Servmg Okanogan County'

Why give_ us a call?

v_ We've been in the Construction Industry for over 10 years

vi New Construction and Major Renovations are our forte!

v' We've installed for companies like Lowes and Owens Corning
v' Itemized billing, know what you’re paying for!

v’ Many satisfied customers right here in Okanogan County

v’ All products and finishes decided by you

General Contracting e New Construction e Renovations

What's included when you choose us?

» Free evening and weekend appointments, with bids that won’t change!
¢ All materials, labor and tools to complete your job in a timely manner
® Pick up or delivery of all material and removal of all debris

Call us anytime for a Free Estimate!

e |nterior and Exterior Renovations
¢ New Construction and Rough Framing in days not weeks!
e Garages, Additions and Decks

Call for a free estimate! Or Check us out online @ okanoganconstruction.com




IRON¥ROOTS’

16 Bighorn Dr. Loomis, WA 98827

509-429-6499

WORK

ORDER

m DATE RECEIVED ZAm
C“]-‘-t o TDA«SM S-72-2 oem
ADDRESS Y 3 . E-MAIL DATE PROMISED OAM.
HIS“"OVLI 191\{ lL oePm:
‘1 CITY . - PHONE "~ MODEL NO.
’ronf»s@fi" WA 94855
METSCIRE O PICKUP O SERVICE  [J WARRANTY SERIAL RO,
[ DELIVER O INSTALL 1 ESTIMATE
REPAIRED IN ESTIMATE DELIVERY O c.o..
OHomE  [IsHoP Oours  [OPICKUP O CcHG.
CUSTOMER'S
COMPLAINT
CC# Exp: Visa MC AMX DC
QTY | PARTNO. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
maple Tree Removal by, 2000 ;ob
Koot donr oF ool . Teee |
and all DGLW'\Q Pwouu& J«DWV\- |
To <& [ pr cuwt 5‘{"~m |
l
@\r.]. B Dar{- work s -cbl‘ i
S"‘\'\A.Vv\\it) Cv\v\c.l un ll b ﬁﬁo’ﬂfe !
|
I
MAJOR LABOR PERFORMED PARTS, |
TOTAL MATERIAL |
1
TAX |
LABOR |
PICK UP, DELIVERY |
OR SERVICE CALL :
) I
TAX| |70 ;00
TOTAL(C.0.D.) |Z |70 |00

OWNER'S SIGNATURE INDICATES SATISFACTORY | SIGNATURE
PERFORMANCE OF SET AT TIME OF DELIVERY OR

QMPLETION OF REPAIRS IN HOME.

J

GUARANTEE: ALL WORK PERFORMED BY QUALIFIED TECHNICIANS. ALL MATERIALS USED IN REPAIR OF THIS UNIT ARE
OF FIRST QUALITY AND GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF NINETY DAYS AFTER DATE OF REPAIR.

Printed in USA by www.printit4less.com - 1-800-370-5591






Superior Lawn Care And Design LLC

421s tonasket ave

Tonasket, WA 98855 US SU P E RI O R

+1 5094992388
superiorlawncare2020@gmail.com

AND DESIGN LLC

Estimate
ADDRESS ESTIMATE 0018
City Of Tonasket DATE 05/17/2021

City of Tonasket
Tonasket, wa 98855 Okanogan

DATE SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Tree Removal 1 6,000.00 6,000.00T
Dump Trailer & Haul Off 1 0.00 0.00T
Fee
Machine Rental Mini Ex 1 0.00 0.00T
Machine Rental 45 Z Boom lift 1 0.00 0.00T
Add anather $1,000 if stump is to be removed. Do not have access to stump SUBTOTAL 6,00000
grinder would have to pull out with min ex
TAX 510.00
TOTAL $6,510.00

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Page 1of 1



Cefefedefefejefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefefe] o] o] o] e e el el o] e e o o e o o] ] e

tzknkntttitithttthrthtitithththrhrtrtttrRaRaRRRRR R

Lo1-1-1-1-1-1.}

PROCLAMATION

TONASKET MAYOR PROCLAIMS MAY 28™, May 29", JUNE 4th, and
June 5%, 2021 AS "POPPY DAYS" FOR THE AMERICAN LEGION
AUXILIARY

All Americans owe a special debt of gratitude to all veterans including

those millions who have sacrificed their health and lives for our country.

And whereas, the American Legion Auxiliary donates their time offering
poppies in remembrance of our veterans;

Now therefore, I, Marylou Kriner, Mayor of Tonasket, do hereby proclaim
MAY 28™, May 29t JUNE 4th, and June 5%, 2021 as Poppy Days in the
City of Tonasket.

For over 80 years, the American Legion Auxiliary has sponsored Poppy
Days to remind America that millions have sacrificed their lives to keep
our nation strong and free.

The poppy, which grew wild on the battlefields of Flanders, became in
the minds of the doughboys of World War 1, a symbol of the sacrifice
that they had endured. It has flourished among the shelled buildings
and bomb-scarred landscape. Its brilliant red bloom, so much like the
blood which had been shed there, became a sign of hope and renewal
for those who lived and walked away. For those who would never leave,
those who had sacrificed their lives, it was a perpetual memorial to their
bravery.

American veterans brought home that image and planted it with the
Auxiliary where it has bloomed every year for the benefit of those who
served America. Each nine-piece crepe paper poppy made by our
veterans serves as physical and psychological therapy. It also gives
them a financial lift. The Memorial Poppy contributions are devoted
entirely to rehabilitation and assistance for veterans and their families.

The American Legion Auxiliary will be at the Tonasket Post Office
offering poppies on MAY 28™, May 29", JUNE 4th, and June 5%, 2021.
Donations will be accepted.

Proclaimed this _ 25th day of __May , 2021.

I e,

Marylou Kriner, Mayor

(e oo defefefefefododefefefefofo o ol efefefefofof o ool of ool f oo o el el oo o] ]

<]
<]
<]
<]
o
g
<]
<]
<]
<]
<]
o
<]
o
o
<]
o
]
]
<]
]
<]
g
o
<]
<]
]
<]
o]
]
]
<]
o
]
g
o
]
<]
]
<]
]
-]
]
<]
<]
o
]
o
o
]
]
<]
e
]
]
[+
]
]
<]
&



